CONSUMER

PROTECTION



WISCONSIN
DEPARTMENT OF
AGRICULTURE,
TRADE AND
CONSUMER
PROTECTION

OFFICE LOCATION

2811 Agriculture Drive Madison, WI 53708-8911

1-800-422-7128 608-224-4960

News

August 2015 Edition

Dear Wisconsin Children's Safety Advocates:

In July 2015, the U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission issued a total of **8 recalls relating to products affecting children**. Attached is a summary of the releases identifying the product, the problem, and what should be done with the recalled product.

We have found that not all of the recalls are picked up by the news media as they occur. This monthly summary will give you the opportunity to review all of the children's product safety recalls for the past month. If you are interested in a complete text of the recall, double click on the hyperlink at the end of the recall description. This will direct you to the recall notice located on the CPSC website.

- Otteroo Recalls Baby Floats Due to Drowning Risk from Deflations (15-739)
- Jake's Fireworks Recalls YoYo Sparklers Due to Burn Hazard (15-180)
- Bexco Recalls DaVinci Brand Cribs Due to Entrapment, Fall and Laceration Hazards (15-185)
- Target Recalls Circo Night Lights Due to Fire Hazard (15-188)
- UPPAbaby Recalls Strollers and RumbleSeats Due to Choking Hazard (15-196)
- Kyber Outerwear Recalls Children's Sweaters Due to Strangulation Hazard (15-198)
- Diamond Sports Recalls Umpire and Catcher Face Masks Due to Impact Injury Hazard (15-199)
- Stork Craft Recalls Crib Mattresses Due to Violation of Federal Mattress Flammability Standard (15-203)

If you would like to sign up for the Keep Your Kids Safe newsletter, please subscribe

https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/WIDATCP/subscriber/new?topic_id=WIDAT_CP_161_ or contact Bobbi Erb at (608) 224-4955 or bobbi.erb@wisconsin.gov.

If you have any questions or want to file a complaint regarding an unsafe product, contact:

Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection
Bureau of Consumer Protection
2811 Agriculture Drive
Madison, WI 53708
(800) 422-7128 (toll free in Wisconsin)

KEEP YOUR KIDS SAFE

Release Number: (#15-739) Otteroo Corporation, of San Francisco, C.A., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 3,000 Otteroo Inflatable Baby Float is an inflatable round ring made of clear and blue plastic material. It has two air chambers that fasten around a baby's neck with a white buckle. The floats have a chin rest, two handles and two circular openings on the back of the ring to allow the device to expand as the child grows with age. There are three colorful balls that move freely around inside the ring. The name "Otteroo" is imprinted on the top of the float in large, orange letters with an Otter logo. **Problem:** The seam on the flotation device can leak air and deflate, posing a risk of drowning. What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled inflatable baby floats and contact the firm to receive a free replacement. You can contact Otteroo Corp. collect (415) 236-5388 from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. PT Monday through Friday or online www.otteroo.com and click on "Safety" at the bottom of the page for more information.



http://www.cpsc.gov/en/Recalls/Recall-Alerts/2015/Otteroo-Corp-Recalls-Inflatable-Baby-Floats/

Release Number: (#15-180) Jake's Fireworks Inc., of Pittsburgh, K.S., has announced the voluntary recall of about 651,500 Yo Yo Sparklers. The sparklers are 13 1/2 inches long, metallic gray in color on a wire stick. They were sold in multicolored packages containing four individual sparklers. The front of the packages had a logo with the U.S. flag and the words World Class Fireworks at the top, the words

YOYO Sparklers and two pictures of sparklers burning at the bottom.

Problem: The sparklers burn faster and with a larger flame than normal and can burn down the stick towards users' hands, posing a burn hazard.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled sparklers, take them away from young children and contact Jake's Fireworks to receive a full refund. You can contact Jake's Fireworks at (800) 766-1277 from 8:30 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. CT Monday through Friday, at email info@jakesfireworks.com or online at www.jakesfireworks.com and select the Blog on the menu at the top of the page, then click on YoYo Sparkler Alert Recall for more information.



http://www.cpsc.gov/en/Recalls/2015/Jakes-Fireworks-Recalls-YoYo-Sparklers/

Release Number: (#15-185) Bexco Enterprises Inc., of Montebello, C.A., announces the voluntary recalls about 11,660 (in addition, 40 cribs were sold in Canada) DaVinci brand full-size cribs including the Reagan crib (model #M2801), the Emily crib, (model #M4791), the Jamie crib (model #M7301), and the Jenny Lind crib (model #M7391) manufactured from May 2012 through December 2012. The model number, serial number and manufacture date are printed on a label affixed to the bottom right hand side panel of the crib.

Problem: A metal bracket that connects the mattress support to the crib can break, creating an uneven sleeping surface or a gap. If this occurs, a baby can become entrapped in the crib, fall or suffer lacerations from the broken metal bracket.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled cribs and contact Bexco for a free replacement mattress support which includes replacement brackets. In the meantime, parents are urged to find an alternate, safe sleeping environment for the child, such as a bassinet, play yard or toddler bed depending on the child's age. You can contact DaVinci toll-free at (888) 673-6652 from 8:30 a.m. to 5:15 p.m. PT Monday through Friday. Consumers can also visit www.davincibaby.com/safetyrecall3 or www.davincibaby.com and click on "Safety Recall" for more information.



http://www.cpsc.gov/en/Recalls/2015/Bexco-Recalls-DaVinci-Brand-Cribs/

Release Number: (#15-188) Target Corp., of Minneapolis, M.N., announces the voluntary recall of about 143,000 battery-operated night lights with an AC adapter included. The night light collection includes a pink hedgehog, a blue bird, a yellow rocket, an orange dino egg, a white soccer ball and a green shark.

Problem: The battery can overheat and cause the night light to melt, posing a fire hazard. **What to do:** Consumers should immediately stop using, unplug and return the recalled night lights to any Target store for a full refund. You can contact Target at (800) 440-0680 between 7 a.m. and 6 p.m. CT Monday through Friday or online at www.target.com and on the bottom of the homepage under the "Help" section, click on the "Product Recalls" link or the Recall Tab via the firm's Facebook page.



http://www.cpsc.gov/en/Recalls/2015/Target-Recalls-Circo-Night-Lights/

Release Number: (#15-196) UPPAbaby, of Hingham, M.A., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 71,000 (in addition, 8,000 were sold in Canada) 2015 CRUZ and 2015 VISTA strollers and 2015 RumbleSeat. The CRUZ strollers have an aluminum alloy grey or black frame with a black fabric toddler seat with a colored fabric sunshade canopy and a black basket under the seat. The UPPAbaby name and logo are printed on the side of the canopy and "CRUZ" is printed in white lettering on the handlebars of the stroller. The VISTA strollers have grey or black aluminum frames, colored sunshade canopy and are made to hold one, two or up to three children. VISTA is printed in white lettering on the handlebars of the stroller and UPPAbaby is printed across the bottom diagonal rail of the stroller frame next to a black. fabric basket. The RumbleSeat is a separate seat attachment that can be attached to the stroller frame. RumbleSeats have manufacture dates stamped on the bottom of the seat from September 2014 through May 2015. The RumbleSeat comes in various colors and allows the child to ride rear facing, forward facing or reclined. All of the strollers and RumbleSeats have a foam bumper bar across the middle of the product for the child to hold.

Problem: The strollers' and RumbleSeats' bumper bar poses a choking hazard when a child bites the bumper bar and removes a piece of the foam covering.

What to do: Consumers should immediately remove and stop using the bumper bar on these recalled strollers and RumbleSeats and contact the firm to receive a free bumper bar cover and warning label. You can contact UPPAbaby customer service toll-free at (844) 540-8694 from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, email contact@uppababy.com or online

at <u>www.UPPAbaby.com</u> and click on Safety Notice on the lower right hand corner of the page for more information.



http://www.cpsc.gov/en/Recalls/2015/UPPAbaby -Recalls-Strollers-and-RumbleSeats/

Release Number: (#15-198) Kyber Outerwear USA Corp., of Ogdensburg, N.Y., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 3,100 animal-themed, hooded children's sweaters are 100 percent wool when produced in Nepal and 50 percent wool and 50 percent acrylic when produced in Bangladesh. The sweaters have a tag sewn on the left seam several inches above the hem with the company name and the place of origin. The company name is also located on a patch on the left sleeve at the cuff and on a patch in the collar.

Problem: The sweaters have a drawstring around the neck area that poses a strangulation hazard to children. Drawstrings can become entangled or caught on playground slides, hand rails, school bus doors or other moving objects, posing a significant strangulation and/or entanglement hazard to children. In February 1996. CPSC issued guidelines about drawstrings in children's upper outerwear. What to do: Consumers should immediately take the recalled sweater away from kids and remove the drawstring, or return the sweater to Kyber Outerwear for a full credit for Kyber products. You can contact Kyber collect at (613) 724-2579 from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday or email kyberouterwear@gmail.com or online at www.kyberouterwear.com and click on the link in the "Our Latest News" box in the bottom, lefthand corner of the homepage for more information.



http://www.cpsc.gov/en/Recalls/2015/Kyber-Outerwear-Recalls-Childrens-Sweaters/

Release Number: (#15-199) Diamond Sports Inc., of Santa Ana, C.A., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 10,000 Diamond Sports umpire and catcher face masks with Diamond harnesses. The masks and harnesses are black. Diamond is printed in white on the harness. The face masks have lot number D-0143, D-0842, D-1041, D-1142, D-0152 or D-0451. Lot numbers can be found on a sticker on an inside metal bar in the face mask. Only faces mask harnesses that do not have box stitching, a reinforced "X" stitching inside a box, located on the harness straps are included in this recall.

Problem: Stitching on the face mask's harness can fail causing the mask to loosen or come off, posing a risk of impact injury.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using recalled face masks and contact Diamond Sports for a free replacement. You can contact Diamond Sports toll free at (888) 558-2250 from 8 a.m. to 3 p.m. PT Monday through Friday, by email at red@diamond-sports.com or online at www.diamond-sports.com and click on Recall Information for more information.



http://www.cpsc.gov/en/Recalls/2015/Diamond-Sports-Recalls-Umpire-and-Catcher-Face-Masks/

Release Number: (#15-203) Stork Craft Manufacturing USA Inc., of Las Vegas, N.V., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 18,500 Craft foam crib and crib/toddler mattresses with model numbers 06710-100 and 06710-200 and a date of manufacture between August 2014 and January 2015. The mattresses have a zippered white fabric cover and measure about 28 inches wide, 52 inches long and have a 5 inch thick foam core. The model number, date of manufacture and "Stork Craft Manufacturing (USA) Inc." are printed on white federal label attached to the white mattress cover. The mattresses' box has a Graco logo. Problem: The crib mattresses fail to meet the

Problem: The crib mattresses fail to meet the mandatory federal mattress flammability standard for open flames, posing a fire hazard. What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled crib mattresses and contact Stork Craft for a free, zippered mattress barrier cover to be placed over the mattress foam core and under the white mattress cover provided with the mattress. You can contact Stork Craft at (800) 274-0277 Monday through Friday between 7 a.m. and 3 p.m. PT, by email at parts@storkcraft.com, or online at http://storkcraftdirect.com and click on Product Recall near the bottom of the page for more information.



http://www.cpsc.gov/en/Recalls/2015/Stork-Craft-Recalls-Crib-Mattresses/